



700 1 St. Clair Avenue West
Toronto, Ontario M4V 1K6
877 667 2626
circularmaterials.ca

November 7, 2025

Circulated via email to: Matt.Keliher@toronto.ca

Matt Keliher
General Manager
Solid Waste Management Services
City Hall
100 Queen Street West 25th Floor, East Tower
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

RE: Supplemental Recycling Collection in January 2026

Dear Matt,

In response to your request by letter dated October 31, 2025 to provide supplemental recycling collection in 2026 to accommodate the City of Toronto's proposed change in garbage collection schedules, Circular Materials, as the Common Collection System (CCS) Administrator, confirms that the CCS will provide collection on the following schedule:

District 2 Number of Affected Residences	District 3 Number of Affected Residences	Last Recycling Collection Day in 2025	First Recycling Collection Day in 2026	Number of Days between Recycling Collection Days
7,478	6,715	December 23, 2025	January 5, 2026	13
11,334	5,969	December 24, 2025	January 5, 2026	14
7,292	7,329	December 18, 2025	January 2, 2026	14
4,904	6,778	December 19, 2025	January 3, 2026	14

As previously discussed with the City, the City and the CCS will collaborate on resident communications through promotion and education materials to support resident awareness and reduce confusion of the transition from delivery of blue box collection services by the City to delivery of blue box collection service by the CCS contractor.

In addition, in collaboration with the City's 311 service, resident support for recycling services will be provided by the CCS collection contractor (GFL), and the CCS Administrator (Circular Materials) to support the transition from delivery of blue box collection services by

the City to delivery of blue box collection service by the CCS contractor and to inform affected residents of their first recycling collection dates in the table above.

Sincerely,



Allen Langdon
Chief Executive Officer
Circular Materials

CC: Will Johnston
Deputy City Manager, Infrastructure & Development Services,
City of Toronto

Charlotte Ueta
Director (Acting), Policy, Planning & Outreach, Solid Waste Management Service,
City of Toronto

Annette Synowiec,
Director, Collections & Litter Operations, Solid Waste Management Services,
City of Toronto